
APPLICATION: RZ STD 23-0714 
ZHM HEARING DATE: November 13, 2023  

BOCC MEETING DATE:  January 9, 2023   CASE REVIEWER: Jared Follin 

 

 

The applicant is requesting a continuance as a matter of right to the December 18th, 2023, Zoning He aring 

Master Hearing.     

  

 

 
 

 
 
  

  

 
Zoning  
Administrator  

Sign-off:  
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SENDER’S DIRECT DIAL: 
813-227-8421 

 
SENDER’S E-MAIL: 

Kami.Corbett@hwhlaw.com 

 
November 1, 2023 

 
Jared Follin 
Development Services Department 
County Center 
601 E. Kennedy Blvd., 19th Floor 
Tampa, FL 33602 

 
Re: RZ-STD 23-0714 – Continuance Request as a Matter of Right 

 
Dear Mr. Follin:   
 

We represent the Applicant in the above-referenced application. On the Applicant’s behalf, 
we request a continuance of the Zoning Hearing Master hearing date for that application, from its 
currently scheduled hearing date of November 13, 2023, to December 18, 2023. 
  

Please accept this request for a continuance as a matter of right, and please confirm the 
new scheduled hearing date for RZ-STD 23-0714.  
 

Thank you.      
 

Sincerely, 
 
       HILL WARD HENDERSON 
 
 
 
  

Kami Corbett, Esq. 
 
KC/rharb 
 
 


